

14F Nick Common
Ecological Economist with ERS
Ph.D. Fellow.

Steve coming up Ballinacorney Hengery -
Meadow & Calford

End Aug - back Sept.

Send 14F kit. ✓

Language of
relativity
✓

Send to Steve

Meadows & Indicators - Caves - ✓
O Article by/about her
(review) in Encounter.

14F. Do mo TV Segment
~~Paul & Jerry?~~ PBS etc

~~For Bill Cham got~~

~~1/2~~
4/14 for KNCam ~~new letter~~

1

14F
Family Day.

Family day launches week highlighting National Parks

An opening event and family day will be held at Victoria Park, Alstonville, on Sunday, to mark National Parks Awareness Week.

The week will provide an opportunity for district schools to hear Lismore District NPWS education officer Victoria Farrell describe how the service works with the community and what it does and why.

Interested schools should contact the NPWS district office at Alstonville.

At Victoria Park on Sunday, she will conduct guided walks through the rainforest and regeneration area.

The grassy picnic area will feature



information stalls and entertainment by local band Wild Zinnias and street theatre by performance artists Shana Gelin and friends.

People should bring a picnic lunch but snacks and drinks will be available.

Caring For Families

The Federal Government is committed to looking after Australian Families.

This year, the International Year of the Family, will see the introduction of the Child Care Cash Rebate and the Home Child Care Allowance.

These two initiatives are practical ways the Federal Government is able to assist our most important unit - the family.

One of the greatest challenges for families today is combining work and family responsibilities.

The Childcare Cash Rebate and the Home Child Care Allowance will complement the existing Family Payment in assisting families in meeting this challenge.

Funding of child care places across the electorate has increased in recent years, as has funding for outside school hours and vacation care places. Providing these places will greatly assist working parents.



More Information

I have produced a number of community information kits on such subjects as Child Safety, Families, Pensioners and Veterans and the White Paper on Employment. I also have a series of brochures on the Federal Government's Industrial Relations legislation. For copies of these kits feel free to phone my office.



NEVILLE NEWELL MP
Member for Richmond

Authorised by Neville Newell MP
1/133 Wharf Street, Tweed Heads NSW 2485
Phone: (075) 99 1390 or (008) 81 2125
Fax: (075) 36 9190
Printed at Parliament House, Canberra

TO THE
HOUSEHOLDER

POSTAGE
PAID
AUSTRALIA

Neville Newell



Working For Richmond

YOUR LOCAL MEMBER

By working together we are ensuring that our region has a strong voice in the National Parliament. Travelling throughout the electorate I meet with local residents and community groups, listening to your concerns.

Together we can ensure that services and facilities are able to meet the demand of our rapidly growing electorate, the fastest growing region in New South Wales.

It is vital that as our region grows, opportunities for job creation, education and training are developed. It is also important that essential services such as health and aged care can keep up with the increasing demand.

With your support we have secured the following for our region ...

Helping Our Schools

The education of our children is an important investment in our future.

- * \$5 million towards the Southern Cross High School in Ballina
- * \$4 million for the construction of a new High School at Murwillumbah
- * \$1.7 million for the newly completed Ocean Shores Public School
- * \$450,000 for new classrooms at Murwillumbah's Kangia Steiner School
- * \$10,000 for construction of wheelchair access to Kingscliff Mini School.



Employment & Training

Initiatives in the Government's White Paper on Employment will mean many people who have been unable to secure a job will have the chance to gain valuable work skills and training.

The Federal Government has played a major role in the development of the Kingscliff and Wollongbar TAFE Colleges and the development of the Southern Cross University in Lismore.

Excellent training opportunities are also available through Skillshare centres in Tweed, Murwillumbah, Byron Bay and Ballina, which are Federally funded, as is the New Enterprise Incentive Scheme (NEIS). The NEIS program has proved to be extremely successful in helping people to start their own businesses in the region.

Looking After Those In Need

The Federal Government is very much aware of the need for aged and community care, crisis accommodation and services in the region.

- * \$1.3 million for the Wommin Bay Hostel at North Kingscliff
- * 14 more beds for the Elouera Nursing Home at Kingscliff
- * \$300,000 to provide accommodation for people with mental illness in Ballina

Broadcast Services

* SBS and Triple J

In the Budget, \$2 million was allocated to bring multicultural broadcaster SBS to the Richmond Tweed Region, with the service to begin broadcasting within 18 months.

North Coast residents will be able to receive popular youth broadcaster Triple J early next year. 'Community support enabled me to secure the extension of these services to the North Coast.

Better Roads

The pressure on our roads continues to increase as our population grows. The Federal Government has committed:

- * \$9 million this year as part of the \$54 million Barney's Point bridge
- * \$1.4 million on the Pacific Highway near Ballina
- * \$2 million towards the Brunswick Heads bypass



NSW International Year of the Family Secretariat

SOCIAL POLICY DIRECTORATE
INTERNATIONAL YEAR OF THE FAMILY
DEMONSTRATION PROJECTS ON
SERVICES FOR FAMILIES IN NEW SOUTH WALES

Thank you for enquiring about the IYF Demonstration projects on Services for Families in New South Wales Program. Attached is a copy of the guidelines, and application form for this program.

Before filling in the application form, please make sure that you read the guidelines carefully. Only completed application forms will be accepted.

All applications must be received by the IYF Secretariat by:
Friday, 16 September, 1994.

If you wish to discuss any aspect of your submission, please contact me on (02) 367-6817 or Fax (02) 367-6810.

Yours sincerely

Jill Saffron
Senior Project Officer
International year of the Family Secretariat
25 July 1994



INTERNATIONAL YEAR OF THE FAMILY

My home phone is 882085 if
you want to reach me outside
my Mon - Wed working days.

JULIE HORNIBROOK
PO BOX 419
LISMORE NSW 2480
PH: 202 131

WITH COMPLIMENTS

TO:

FROM:

Peter - Final copy of grant Application
Form enclosed.
I spoke to Di & Bob before the meeting
last week.
Regards, Julie.



NEW SOUTH WALES
1994

2

INTERNATIONAL

YEAR OF THE FAMILY

DEMONSTRATION PROJECTS

ON

SERVICES FOR FAMILIES IN NSW

GUIDELINES

JULY 1994

NSW INTERNATIONAL YEAR OF THE FAMILY (IYF) SECRETARIAT

DEMONSTRATION PROJECTS ON SERVICES FOR FAMILIES IN NEW SOUTH WALES

WHAT IS THE PROGRAM?

The Minister for Community Services, Minister for Aboriginal Affairs and Minister on Ageing, the Hon. Jim Longley MP is seeking submissions for demonstration projects which encourage innovation in services for families. Assessment criteria have been developed which seek to encourage creative and innovative projects to provide more flexible services for families.

A total of \$250,000 has been allocated to the demonstration projects. Up to eight projects will be funded for a twelve month period which:

- focus on new ways of providing services for families in New South Wales, and
- address one or a combination of the themes identified during International Year of the Family in NSW -
 1. Parenting
 2. Fairness in Family Responsibilities
 3. Family Friendly Communities
 4. Other Issues Affecting Families

WHO IS ELIGIBLE TO RECEIVE A GRANT?

Incorporated non-government agencies (both profit and non-profit), local government and State Government agencies or any combination of these.

WHAT WILL HAPPEN TO MY APPLICATION?

1. Applications will be sent to the IYF Secretariat.
2. Completed applications will be assessed and prioritised by a Joint Working Party of members from the Inter-Departmental Committee (IDC) on IYF, the IYF Advisory Committee and the IYF Secretariat who will recommend projects to the Minister for Community Services, Minister for Aboriginal Affairs and Minister on Ageing, the Hon Jim Longley MP.
3. The Minister will make the final decision
4. Both successful and unsuccessful projects will be notified of the decision.
5. Successful projects will be required to sign a funding agreement prior to funds being made available.

WHAT ASSESSMENT CRITERIA WILL BE USED?

The following assessment criteria will be used by the Joint Working Party to make recommendations to the Minister:

Proposed projects must:

- be a new or innovative model focusing on the needs of families and address one or more of the themes outlined in the Introduction. The project must not currently be operating elsewhere in NSW;
- demonstrate the active participation of, and/or partnerships between the State Government, community organisations, Local Government or the business sector;
- have a clear implementation strategy and timeline;
- have a capacity to be replicated in other areas or situations;
- contain an inbuilt evaluation mechanism;
- be managed or be under the auspice of an incorporated organisation.

Projects will be assessed competitively on the basis of the extent to which the criteria are met.

WHERE WILL THE PROJECT BE LOCATED?

The location of projects will be determined by the auspice organisation in consultation with the IYF Secretariat. However, it is assumed that projects will be located in areas to meet the needs of the groups they will be serving.

Projects will be selected across NSW including remote and isolated areas of the State.

WHO IS ACCOUNTABLE FOR THE PROJECT?

The auspice Agency (department or organisation) is responsible for the project development, management of the project, financial accountability and internal evaluation of the project.

The IYF Secretariat will fund the project on the basis of a formal agreement.

HOW DO I APPLY FOR FUNDING?

1. Application forms for the NSW IYF Demonstration Projects Program should be completed and received no later than **5 pm on Friday 16th September 1994.**

2. Forms are to be sent to:

**Demonstration Projects
NSW IYF Secretariat
Level 11
169-183 Liverpool Street
SYDNEY NSW 2000.**

Fax (02) 367 6810

For further information and assistance in completing the application, please contact:

**Jill Saffron
Senior Project Officer
NSW International Year of the Family Secretariat**

**Ph. (02) 367 6817
Fax.(02) 367 6810**

INTERNATIONAL YEAR OF THE FAMILY (IYF) SECRETARIAT

DEMONSTRATION PROJECTS ON SERVICES FOR FAMILIES IN NEW SOUTH WALES

APPLICATION CHECKLIST

Before you submit your application for the Demonstration Projects please refer to this check list:

1. Ensure the project fits with the guidelines
2. Have you double checked all costings?
3. Have you sought the support of other relevant agencies?
4. If you are an incorporated organisation, have you included a copy of your organisation's constitution or rules?

**DEMONSTRATION PROJECTS ON
SERVICES FOR FAMILIES IN NEW SOUTH WALES**

GRANT APPLICATION FORM

Please ensure the format outlined below is used in preparing your application.
If you wish to provide additional information please retype the form headings and numbers as outlined below.

1. ORGANISATION _____

2. CONTACT PERSON/TITLE _____

3. CONTACT ADDRESS _____

POST CODE _____ PHONE H () _____

PHONE W () _____ FAX NUMBER () _____

4. PROJECT NAME _____

PROJECT LOCATION(S) _____

5. WHAT THEME/ISSUE WILL BE ADDRESSED? *(Please tick)*

New service model •

Parenting •

Fairness in family responsibilities •

Family friendly communities •

Other issues (please specify)

6. TOTAL BUDGET REQUESTED \$ _____

7. IN WHAT WAY IS THE PROJECT INNOVATIVE/ A NEW MODEL OF SERVICE DELIVERY?

8. WHO WILL BE ASSISTED BY THE PROJECT?

9. AIMS AND DESCRIPTION OF THE PROJECT (Please provide additional information if required)

10. WHAT IS THE TIMELINE FOR IMPLEMENTATION?

11. WHAT ARE THE ANTICIPATED OUTCOMES OF THE PROJECT AND HOW WILL IT BE EVALUATED?

12. WHAT AGENCIES HAVE BEEN CONSULTED IN DEVELOPING THE PROJECT? HAVE OTHER PARTNERS AGREED TO PARTICIPATE? (Please include letters of support where appropriate)

13. BUDGET

Item	Amount Sought	Office Use Only
		Amount Received
Salaries		
Administration		
Equipment		
Rent		
Travel		
Material		
Other (Please specify)		

re Crowby
Social Dev. Council 221033
re launch of video -

NGO -

~~Finding new grants in Sept 14~~

App form.

2-10 proposal N20

①

£3000

she will post
one draft

model re family app form.

Susan Benlison ^{NF} on phone for
person handling these funds/project.

~~Tafe.~~

~~social policy director~~

Cabinet Committee on the
Family
V. Connelly - Reported 110,800
advisors to Ministers
Planning, Health etc advisors.

She will ring me late in wk re how
Peter got on

Julie Threlbrook
18/7/24

~~COHER~~

~~COLDICOTT C.P.~~

~~CALICOTT~~

27. ⁹⁴ John spoke with head in Syd.
re his getting 14F policies across
to DOR-DON - Galind.
He said he would be doing this.

Questions ^{RM} Julie

① \$1/2 + for 1YF Family Week via st L.G.

② ² App form now approved?
by supply of same.

③ When ~~first~~ 1YF start?
Feb. Launch.

④ Council - ^{Nov. -} ~~Nov.~~ ^{earr} ~~earr~~

INTERNATIONAL YEAR OF THE FAMILY

$\frac{250,000}{8} = \$31,000$ for 12 mths
Second hq J. = $52 \times \$600$

JULIE HORNIBROOK
PO BOX 419
LISMORE NSW 2480
PH: 202 131

WITH COMPLIMENTS

TO:

FROM:

Peter - Regards,
Adopted,
Julie sending new exps
Julie Hornibrook

CONFIDENTIAL

Agenda Item 4.1.3

DRAFT



NEW SOUTH WALES
1994

INTERNATIONAL

YEAR OF THE FAMILY

DEMONSTRATION PROJECTS

ON

SERVICES FOR FAMILIES IN NSW

GUIDELINES

JULY 1994

*Copies being sent
direct to
Graham (+2)
De
Limon*

①

NSW INTERNATIONAL YEAR OF THE FAMILY (IYF) SECRETARIAT

DEMONSTRATION PROJECTS ON SERVICES FOR FAMILIES IN NEW SOUTH WALES

WHAT IS THE PROGRAM?

The Minister for Community Services, Minister for Aboriginal Affairs and Minister on the Ageing, the Hon. Jim Longley MP is seeking submissions for demonstration projects which encourage innovation in services for families. Assessment criteria have been developed which seek to encourage creative and innovative projects to provide more flexible services for families.

A total of \$250,000 has been allocated to the demonstration projects. Up to eight projects will be funded for a twelve month period which:

- focus on new ways of providing services for families in New South Wales, and
- address one or a combination of the themes identified during International Year of the Family in NSW -
 1. Parenting
 2. Fairness in Family Responsibilities
 3. Family Friendly Communities
 4. Other Issues Affecting Families

WHO IS ELIGIBLE TO RECEIVE A GRANT?

Incorporated non-government agencies (both profit and non-profit), local government and State Government agencies or any combination of these.

WHAT WILL HAPPEN TO MY APPLICATION?

1. Applications will be sent to the IYF Secretariat.
2. Completed applications will be assessed and prioritised by a Joint Working Party of members from the Inter-Departmental Committee (IDC) on IYF, the IYF Advisory Committee and the IYF Secretariat who will recommend projects to the Minister for Community Services, Minister for Aboriginal Affairs and Minister for The Ageing, the Hon Jim Longley MP.
3. The Minister will make the final decision
4. Both successful and unsuccessful projects will be notified of the decision.
5. Successful projects will be required to sign a funding agreement prior to funds being made available.

WHAT ASSESSMENT CRITERIA WILL BE USED?

The following assessment criteria will be used by the Joint Working Party to make recommendations to the Minister:

Proposed projects must:

- be a new or innovative model focusing on the needs of families and address one or more of the themes outlined in the Introduction. The project must not currently be operating elsewhere in NSW;
- demonstrate the active participation of, and/or partnerships between the State Government, community organisations, Local Government or the business sector;
- have a clear implementation strategy and timeline;
- have a capacity to be replicated in other areas or situations;
- contain an inbuilt evaluation mechanism;
- be managed or be under the auspice of an incorporated organisation.

Projects will be assessed competitively on the basis of the extent to which the criteria are met.

WHERE WILL THE PROJECT BE LOCATED?

The location of projects will be determined by the auspice organisation in consultation with the IYF Secretariat. However, it is assumed that projects will be located in areas to meet the needs of the groups they will be serving.

Projects will be selected across NSW including remote and isolated areas of the State.

WHO IS ACCOUNTABLE FOR THE PROJECT?

The auspice Agency (department or organisation) is responsible for the project development, management of the project, financial accountability and internal evaluation of the project.

The IYF Secretariat will fund the project on the basis of a formal agreement.

HOW DO I APPLY FOR FUNDING?

1. Application forms for the NSW IYF Demonstration Projects Program should be completed and received no later than **5 pm on Friday 9th September 1994.**
2. Forms are to be sent to:

**Demonstration Projects
NSW IYF Secretariat
Level 11
169-183 Liverpool Street
SYDNEY NSW 2000.**

Fax (02) 367 6810

For further information and assistance in completing the application, please contact:

**Jill Saffron
Senior Project Officer
NSW International Year of the Family Secretariat**

**Ph. (02) 367 6817
Fax.(02) 367 6810**

INTERNATIONAL YEAR OF THE FAMILY (IYF) SECRETARIAT

DEMONSTRATION PROJECTS ON SERVICES FOR FAMILIES IN NEW SOUTH WALES

APPLICATION CHECKLIST

Before you submit your application for the Demonstration Projects please refer to this check list:

1. Ensure the project fits with the guidelines
2. Have you double checked all costings?
3. Have you sought the support of other relevant agencies?
4. If you are an incorporated organisation, have you included a copy of your organisation's constitution or rules?

*Under TAFE
Lion NNC*

**DEMONSTRATION PROJECTS ON
SERVICES FOR FAMILIES IN NEW SOUTH WALES**

GRANT APPLICATION FORM

Please ensure the format outlined below is used in preparing your application.
If you wish to provide additional information please retype the form headings and numbers as outlined below.

1. **ORGANISATION** _____

2. **CONTACT PERSON/TITLE** _____

3. **CONTACT ADDRESS** _____

POST CODE _____ **PHONE H ()** _____

PHONE W () _____ **FAX NUMBER ()** _____

4. **PROJECT NAME** _____

PROJECT LOCATION(S) _____

5. **WHAT THEME/ISSUE WILL BE ADDRESSED? (Please tick)**

New service model

Parenting

Fairness in family responsibilities

Family friendly communities

Other issues (please specify)

6. **TOTAL BUDGET REQUESTED** \$ _____

7. **IN WHAT WAY IS THE PROJECT INNOVATIVE/ A NEW MODEL OF SERVICE DELIVERY?**

8. **WHO WILL BE ASSISTED BY THE PROJECT?**

9. **AIMS AND DESCRIPTION OF THE PROJECT (Please provide additional information if required)**

10. **WHAT IS THE TIMELINE FOR IMPLEMENTATION?**

11. WHAT ARE THE ANTICIPATED OUTCOMES OF THE PROJECT AND HOW WILL IT BE EVALUATED?

12. WHAT AGENCIES HAVE BEEN CONSULTED IN DEVELOPING THE PROJECT? HAVE OTHER PARTNERS AGREED TO PARTICIPATE? (Please include letters of support where appropriate)

13. BUDGET

Item	Amount Sought	Office Use Only
		Amount Received
Salaries		
Administration		
Equipment		
Rent		
Travel		
Material		
Other (Please specify)		

1/ ~~Julie~~ ~~Holmes~~ Hornbrough 147

52. SPD.

Inst of French Studies.

Peter Conley Manager SPD

Meyneret - ?

where at his.

Brian Peggatt's report of Julie in
getting on Committee job.
He is on Cabinet Sub Committee

Between

Heart of Matter 'Cureth'
Consultations

Now real

Interdepartmental Committ. re Sec.

1/2 # for 1904 Family Week via L.C.

Rural Community Families Pilot Project

0 lifespan - ^{progressive} evaluation within a 2 year time span. \$

0. Providing a statistical profile & research report on the forms of 110 families in contact - up the study of families in 1980
- one new fact or family ~~had been no contact of~~
~~this form of family does not get mentioned~~
- Cultural Diversity Research Project

• Intergal Communities:

"Social Audit." ref by Jill Roberts

14F
Prof Ann Edwards (nee Hillier)

Anthrop & Sociology

(03) 9052966 (sept)

Marion Thri.

Marion Thri (03) 9054000

(Gerry Ballmer
Social Work)

Ex Peter Cook.

Under the Social Directorate, high
level reps are to soon be appointed
as a fast track to interdepartmental
planning on a regional basis.
Amenable to the Premier.
Appointments soon & may start by
Nov.

This mo. Review J14F policy is such
a case.

- Will be launched with a media splash.
Trevor Pinn will know, or John or
she may advise.
Jill worked in DAP.

Sta

FAX display

0^{2nd} Col.

(Intro / not end

POLLS, DUP.

Stu discussion notes

P. Hamilton
Stu

Mo to be reviewed



NEW SOUTH WALES
1994

**INTERNATIONAL
YEAR OF THE FAMILY**

**DEMONSTRATION PROJECTS
ON
SERVICES FOR FAMILIES IN NSW**

GUIDELINES

JULY 1994

NSW INTERNATIONAL YEAR OF THE FAMILY (IYF) SECRETARIAT

DEMONSTRATION PROJECTS ON SERVICES FOR FAMILIES IN NEW SOUTH WALES

WHAT IS THE PROGRAM?

The Minister for Community Services, Minister for Aboriginal Affairs and Minister on Ageing, the Hon. Jim Longley MP is seeking submissions for demonstration projects which encourage innovation in services for families. Assessment criteria have been developed which seek to encourage creative and innovative projects to provide more flexible services for families.

A total of \$250,000 has been allocated to the demonstration projects. Up to eight projects will be funded for a twelve month period which:

- focus on new ways of providing services for families in New South Wales, and
- address one or a combination of the themes identified during International Year of the Family in NSW -

1. Parenting
2. Fairness in Family Responsibilities
3. Family Friendly Communities
4. Other Issues Affecting Families

WHO IS ELIGIBLE TO RECEIVE A GRANT?

Incorporated non-government agencies (both profit and non-profit), local government and State Government agencies or any combination of these.

NMC Di

WHAT WILL HAPPEN TO MY APPLICATION?

1. Applications will be sent to the IYF Secretariat.
2. Completed applications will be assessed and prioritised by a Joint Working Party of members from the Inter-Departmental Committee (IDC) on IYF, the IYF Advisory Committee and the IYF Secretariat who will recommend projects to the Minister for Community Services.
Minister for Aboriginal Affairs and Minister on Ageing, the Hon Jim Longley MP.
3. The Minister will make the final decision
4. Both successful and unsuccessful projects will be notified of the decision.
5. Successful projects will be required to sign a funding agreement prior to funds being made available.

WHAT ASSESSMENT CRITERIA WILL BE USED?

The following assessment criteria will be used by the Joint Working Party to make recommendations to the Minister:

Proposed projects must:

- 0.1 be a new or innovative model focusing on the needs of families and address one or more of the themes outlined in the Introduction. The project must not currently be operating elsewhere in NSW; *read MO*
- 0.2 demonstrate the active participation of, and/or partnerships between the State Government, community organisations, Local Government or the business sector; *SBPP*
Parler *can't auth*
- 0.3 have a clear implementation strategy and timeline;
- 0.4 have a capacity to be replicated in other areas or situations;
- 0.5 contain an inbuilt evaluation mechanism;
- 0.6 be managed or be under the auspice of an incorporated organisation. *= NNC*

Projects will be assessed competitively on the basis of the extent to which the criteria are met.

WHERE WILL THE PROJECT BE LOCATED?

NE Coast

The location of projects will be determined by the auspice organisation in consultation with the IYF Secretariat. However, it is assumed that projects will be located in areas to meet the needs of the groups they will be serving.

Projects will be selected across NSW including remote and isolated areas of the State.

WHO IS ACCOUNTABLE FOR THE PROJECT?

The auspice Agency (department or organisation) is responsible for the project development, management of the project, financial accountability and internal evaluation of the project.

The IYF Secretariat will fund the project on the basis of a formal agreement.

HOW DO I APPLY FOR FUNDING?

1. Application forms for the NSW IYF Demonstration Projects Program should be completed and received no later than **5 pm on Friday 16th September 1994.**
2. Forms are to be sent to:

**Demonstration Projects
NSW IYF Secretariat
Level 11
169-183 Liverpool Street
SYDNEY NSW 2000.**

Fax (02) 367 6810

For further information and assistance in completing the application, please contact:

**Jill Saffron
Senior Project Officer
NSW International Year of the Family Secretariat**

**Ph. (02) 367 6817
Fax.(02) 367 6810**

INTERNATIONAL YEAR OF THE FAMILY (IYF) SECRETARIAT

DEMONSTRATION PROJECTS ON SERVICES FOR FAMILIES IN NEW SOUTH WALES

APPLICATION CHECKLIST

Before you submit your application for the Demonstration Projects please refer to this check list:

- ☒ 1. Ensure the project fits with the guidelines
- ☒ 2. Have you double checked all costings?
- ☒ 3. Have you sought the support of other relevant agencies? *yes Bobbi-ek
Nargo
Health officer
Dop
Julie Hornbrook*
4. If you are an incorporated organisation, have you included a copy of your organisation's constitution or rules?

**DEMONSTRATION PROJECTS ON
SERVICES FOR FAMILIES IN NEW SOUTH WALES**

GRANT APPLICATION FORM

Please ensure the format outlined below is used in preparing your application.
If you wish to provide additional information please retype the form headings and numbers as outlined below.

1. ORGANISATION NWC

2. CONTACT PERSON/TITLE John

3. CONTACT ADDRESS ✓

POST CODE _____ PHONE H () _____

PHONE W () _____ FAX NUMBER () _____

4. PROJECT NAME Rural Family Community Families

PROJECT LOCATION(S) NE Coast NSW

5. WHAT THEME/ISSUE WILL BE ADDRESSED? (Please tick)

New service model .

Parenting .

Fairness in family responsibilities .

Family friendly communities .

Other issues (please specify)

6. TOTAL BUDGET REQUESTED \$ _____

7. IN WHAT WAY IS THE PROJECT INNOVATIVE/ A NEW MODEL OF SERVICE DELIVERY?

2.1 Communities family lifestyle -
2 generations

8. WHO WILL BE ASSISTED BY THE PROJECT?

no the homeless
those seeking a family community.
a a a high quality of life.

9. AIMS AND DESCRIPTION OF THE PROJECT (Please provide additional information if required)

SBS film

off. Course for admin officers.

Periodic - visits/residential/engs by fault agents.

eg Councils staff, councillors, DDP, fault Dept
Health (incl social), environment. (refugee status etc) education
Control, building management etc

10. WHAT IS THE TIMELINE FOR IMPLEMENTATION?

11. WHAT ARE THE ANTICIPATED OUTCOMES OF THE PROJECT AND HOW WILL IT BE EVALUATED?

Acceptance of MO communities as bona fide families
providing 'social housing'
low cost housing
high quality of life.

12. WHAT AGENCIES HAVE BEEN CONSULTED IN DEVELOPING THE PROJECT? HAVE OTHER PARTNERS AGREED TO PARTICIPATE? (Please include letters of support where appropriate)

implication of the principles of the Social Policy Directorate
within the aims & objectives of the 1977 programme & recognition of
family
as a sample of cultural diversity
no requires understanding, appreciation & acceptance as a bona
fide family life choice - currently not recognised.
List: while the current planning policy
enabling this form of family settlement is underway at the
State level, to review or amend.
with a view to.

13. BUDGET

See '1977 Program' for check list

Item	Amount Sought	Office Use Only
		Amount Received
Salaries		
Administration		
Equipment		
Rent		
Travel		
Material		
Other (Please specify)		

Inst of Family Studies

300 Queen St, Waltham 3000
Director - Prof Harry Mc Guck
x Irene Dallcott (spelling?)

This is a Council funded Inst. under

(Cull) Dept of Health & Human Services
Responsible to the Minister but
acts as an independent authority
re DH & HS.

Did a study some time ago on low
cost housing - the CAPIL study

Findings - Annual Report

- CAPIL photocopies

They will be doing a new study

Council wide

She suggests writing to the Director
explaining our situation so that it is
not accepted as a relevant
category.

Sta /
of Babbar, get copy to her
+ background sheets.

Bill Herbert C.
Office of Social Policy
of the DOW Social Policy Directorate
(02) 367 6815.

"See Regional Dep" p. 13 "See Pol Directorate!"

Social.

a/Stanby

To

"Social housing"

A fax to our app &
background.

11.2) Anticipated Outcomes and Strategy for Df Evaluation
① Project (self) evaluation mechanism.

15 Application Checklist.

1. We submit the proposed project fits the guidelines.
(see details)
2. The costing has been double checked by
an independent consultant
3. ^(govt dept) Various service delivery agencies ^{with the hico} have been
~~consulted~~ ^{involved} in the preparation of this app and
~~there is~~ we ~~should~~ have no reason not
to expect their support and cooperation in
carrying out the project
4. A copy of the constitution of the _____ is
attached (Attachment 1)

16/9/84

2 Assessment Criteria:
Summary of Project Features

17F. Key (bug) words in guidelines

Guidelines

p2 "encourage innovation in services for families" p-

p3 0 ~~There is no~~ ^{project} project is currently operating elsewhere - ~~in other states~~ ^{in other states}.

0 There has been an active partnership between the gov
& new settlers & witnessed by the intro of a
state policy to ~~to~~ permit & encourage families
the ~~no form of~~ settlement as a chosen family
lifestyle.

0 There will be a close working relationship between
the proposed Project & the PCC Council.

This Council is ~~the~~ ^{"peak"} voluntary organisation
representing the interests of ~~no~~ settlers
in the VC area of NSW.

0 We submit that submission ~~does~~ ^{has clear attainable} provide
a ~~clear~~ ^{developed} strategy for implementation in a given
timeframe.

0. We further submit that there is the ^{potential} capacity for
this form of family communities to be replicated
in other areas of the state.

0. Project ^{self} Evaluation mechanism (see ~~over~~ ^{over})

0. ~~The~~ ^{It} proposed that the project be managed over
the auspices of the Inc

Notes on Steve's first Draft 14F Submission

2 & 3 My address / phone

4 "Throughout" the state

5 contributing to a degree of self sufficiency in housing,
health, education, food production etc.

~~Preserving order, but lower priority for free living, meaningful & debt free lifestyle that is debt free~~

7 Use 1st pp.

Was: * * is original

wholistic social address
A model that meets life needs & addresses life span needs.

~~Log~~ Planning Operation has provided no committee since the early 80's.

p3 drop and

0 do a project "audit"
Lifestyle (or Socio) Draft

To get a draft to me for Stanley etc / Col.)

Attach B11. DOD Circular. / photo / s.

Evaluation